



**Request for City Council Committee Action  
From the Department of Regulatory Services**

Date: 05/02/02

To: Public Safety and Regulatory Services Committee

**Subject: Housekeeping changes to previous license fee amendments to correct amounts which were entered in error.**

**Recommendation**

Approve amendments to the specific fee categories as detailed in the attached materials.

**Previous Directives**

None.

Prepared or Submitted by: Phil Schliesman, Inspector

Approved by: \_\_\_\_\_

James Moncur  
Director  
Licenses and Consumer Services \_

Presenters in Committee: Clara Schmit-Gonzalez  
Deputy Director  
Licenses and Consumer Services

**Financial Impact** (Check those that apply)

- No financial impact - or - Action is within current department budget.  
(If checked, go directly to Background/Supporting Information)
- Action requires an appropriation increase to the Capital Budget
- Action requires an appropriation increase to the Operating Budget
- Action provides increased revenue for appropriation increase
- Action requires use of contingency or reserves
- Other financial impact (Explain):
- Request provided to the Budget Office when provided to the Committee Coordinator

**Community Impact** (use any categories that apply)

Neighborhood Notification

City Goals

Comprehensive Plan

Zoning Code

Other

**Background/Supporting Information Attached**

Attached is the amended language and fee amounts for the specific fee categories.

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 267 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Amusements.**

The City Council of The City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 267.860 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**267.860. License fee.** The annual license fee for a Class A license to operate such a place shall be ~~eight hundred sixteen dollars~~ eight hundred thirty two dollars (~~\$816.00~~ \$832.00). The annual fee for a Class B license shall be seventy-two dollars (\$72.00). The annual fee for a Class C license shall be ~~four hundred and eight~~ four hundred sixteen dollars (~~\$408.00~~ \$416.00).

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 287 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Filling Stations and Bulk Oil Plants.**

The City Council of The City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 287.50 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**287.50. License fees.** Annual license fee for a Class A license shall be two hundred twenty-five dollars (\$225.00). The annual license fee for a Class B license shall be ~~three hundred fifty dollars~~ three hundred fifty seven (~~\$350.00~~ \$357.00). The annual license for a Class C license shall be four hundred seventy-five dollars (\$475.00). The annual license fee for bulk oil plants containing gasoline, fuel oil or other flammable liquids shall be ~~four hundred seventy five dollars~~ four hundred eighty five (~~\$475.00~~ \$485.00).

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 297A of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Bed and Breakfast Facilities.**

The City Council of The City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 297A.30 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**297A.30. License fee.** The fee for operating a bed and breakfast facility shall be one hundred fourteen dollars (\$114.00). Any person applying for a bed and breakfast license for the first time shall pay in addition to the regular license fee ~~an initial investigation fee of fifty seven dollars~~ a new business surcharge of one hundred dollars (~~\$57.00~~ \$100.00).

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 313 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Motor Vehicle Dealers.**

The City Council of The City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 267.860 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**313.40. License fees.** The annual license fee for the first place of business operated by a licensee under this chapter shall be:

New and used motor vehicles . . . \$268.00

Used motor vehicles only . . . 306.00

Brokering . . . ~~306.00~~ \$330.00

Wholesaling . . . ~~165.00~~ \$178.00

Auctioning . . . 138.00

Motorcycles, motor scooters and motorbikes only . . . 138.00

The annual license fee for each place of business after the first one shall be one hundred fifty dollars (\$150.00).

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 320 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Vehicle Immobilization Service.**

The City Council of The City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 320.30 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**320.30. License fee; expiration and renewal.** The annual license fee shall be ~~two hundred seventy five dollars~~ two hundred ninety seven dollars (~~\$275.00~~ \$297.00) to be paid when the application is filed. All licenses shall expire on September first of each year subject to renewal year to year thereafter.

**Amending Title 13, Chapter 350 of the Minneapolis Code of Ordinances relating to Licenses and Business Regulations: Recycling Activities and Salvage Yards.**

The City Council of The City of Minneapolis do ordain as follows:

Section 1. That Section 350.40 of the above-entitled ordinance be amended to read as follows:

**350.40. Fee expiration; address of operation; additional yards; new business surcharge.** The annual license fee for a recycling or salvage yard license shall be seven hundred dollars (\$700.00). If a licensee has more than one (1) address of operation, each address must be licensed separately, unless the properties are contiguous or connected. However, the property of all recycling or salvage yards which were licensed on June 30, 1998, or for which there was a pending application on that date, subsequently approved

for license, shall continue to be considered as one yard, provided that the property continues to be operated by the same licensee. If a licensee has more than one yard, the fee for each additional yard shall be ~~two hundred fifty dollars~~ two hundred seventy dollars (~~\$250.00~~ \$270.00) There shall be a surcharge of five hundred dollars (\$500.00) for all new applications for recycling or salvage yard license or for license for new additional yards accepted after June 30, 1998. Licenses under this section shall expire on July first of each year.